From: John Norris

To: Heidi Costello

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Shoreline PD updates for the week
Date: Thursday, November 10, 2022 9:56:26 AM
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Heidi,
Can you put this update into a word document that | can link to in my update? Thanks!

John

From: Park, Kelly <Kelly.Park@kingcounty.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2022 9:54 AM

To: John Norris <jnorris@shorelinewa.gov>; Christina Arcidy <carcidy@shorelinewa.gov>
Cc: Shawn Ledford <shawn.ledford@kingcounty.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Shoreline PD updates for the week

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of Shoreline. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Happy Thursday, John!

Just wanted to give you some updates from your PD from this week:
e This week our SET Team assisted Precinct 4 with a search warrant Kirkland resulting in the
total seizure of 67,013 fentanyl pills and three arrests pending federal charges. This case

spanned several months and involved a drug trafficking organization who distributed fentanyl
and meth in both King and Snohomish counties.

1



mailto:jnorris@shorelinewa.gov
mailto:hcostello@shorelinewa.gov













‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ SERVE YOUR COMMUNITY AS A

KING COUNTY SHERIFF PATT!I COLE-TINDALL








e Please meet our ABLE (Active Bystandership for Law Enforcement) training cadre graduation class #74!
The National Instructors were over-joyed with our participation and the passion of the instructors we
have recruited!

e MPO Fritz received the following email commendation from HR this week:

"Will you please pass along my kudos and gratitude for the great staff with the Shoreline Police Department, especially Deputy Fritz?
My parents, who both have Alzheimer’s, are long time Shoreline residents and are still living somewhat independently in the home |
grew up in in Shoreline. A few weekends ago my mom left their home and walked up the street and walked into someone else's home.
They've lived in their house for over 50 years but unfortunately she wandered into a neighbor's home who did not know her. They
called the police and somehow (likely with the help of other neighbors) got her back home. | was out to dinner with friends when
Deputy Fritz called and he was so incredibly kind and helpful. You've heard me many times talk about my parents and how hard it has
been caring for them. | appreciated that he took down all of my contact information in case anything happens again and while no
one would agree they are in an ideal situation, his approach was helpful and supportive.”

e On Wednesday, | had the pleasure of instructing Civilian Response to Active Shooter Events (CRASE) to
over 100 facility and staff at Shoreline Community College. The course was very well received and
appreciated especially following the shooting at Ingraham High School on Tuesday. Shoreline CC has
been an excellent partner with us. The Shoreline School District Superintendent’s Office was also in
attendance!

e Today, | had the pleasure of meeting with Chabad Jewish Center of Shoreline to discuss how their police
department could better serve their community. | appreciated the opportunity given by Rabbi Davidoff
to meet and have a candid conversation about all of the wonderful service his center has done for our
community.
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e Qur KCSO Sergeants Promational list was posted by Civil Service. Shoreline PD will be welcoming a new
patrol sergeant hopefully before the end of the year. This will put us at full PATROL supervisory staffing
for the first time in over a year! We will still be covering both the SET and CIU detective divisions with
Sgt. Connelly until we are given another sergeant. Unfortunately, Sgt. Charlie Akers is set to retire by
April 1%t after his many years of dedicated service.

¢ In a continuation of the recruiting efforts of KCSO, Shoreline PD is soon to be featured! This is a sneak
peek at our upcoming ad:
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Thank you and have a wonderful long holiday weekend!
Kelly
Chief Kelly Park

17500 N Midvale, Shoreline, WA 98133
Police Department | City of Shoreline | Teams: 206-477-3095

This email is a public record and may be subject to public disclosure (RCW 42.56)






